

# Steven Forehand

116 South Street Box 448 ♦ Secretary, MD 21664  
443-365-1130 ♦ steve@stcgservices.com

## Objective

*I am seeking a full time permanent position in the Information Technology field where I can continue to expand my knowledge of computers and networking, help others and succeed in my chosen career path.*

## Profile

Motivated self starter with a 20 year history of keeping systems running, teaching users how to be more productive and taking on any task needed to accomplish larger objectives.

**Flexible and Resourceful.** Extremely competent with demonstrated ability to easily grasp new software packages and put them to work at best advantage.

## Skills Summary

- |  |                                |   |
|--|--------------------------------|---|
| ◆ MCSE 1998  | ◆ Network + PC Troubleshooting | ◆ PHP Programming                                     |
| ◆ A+ 1999  | ◆ Network Design               | ◆ Hosted Virtual Desktop                              |
| ◆ Windows from 3.5 to present / workstation and server | ◆ IT Purchasing                | ◆ Various Backup Technologies                         |
| ◆ MS Office Skills                                     | ◆ VMWare Administrator         | ◆ Backup Exec Administrator                           |
|  |                                | ◆ Custom website creation with database integrations. |

## Professional Experience

### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

- ◆ Worked with the Tier 2 Server Team at Perdue Farms under contract with Starpoint Solutions.
- ◆ Responsible for fielding a wide variety of support calls handling everything from network issues and printing problems to VMWare HVD issues.
- ◆ Planned, created requisitions, purchased, installed and configured a 40 user network for EgideUSA of Cambridge, MD. This included 6 servers for various functions, a backup system, internet connectivity and several custom databases designed to specific company needs.

## Employment History

**STARPOINT SOLUTIONS** – Under Contract with Perdue Farms in Salisbury, MD  
Tier 2 Server Support Team, 12/2013 to 2/2014 and 7/2014 to Present

**JUBILANT CADISTA** – Salisbury, MD  
IT Support, 2/2014 to 7/2014

**EGIDEUSA** – Cambridge, MD  
LAN Administrator, 12/2000 to 10/2013

## Education

**UNIVERSITY OF DELAWARE**– Newark, DE  
Attended 2 years, 1979 to 1981  
Studied Computer Science

**REFERENCES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST**